Docket Nos. 50-32 May 1, 1990
S50~366

Mr. W.G. Hairston, 111

Senior Vice President-
Nuclear Operations

Georgia Power Company

P.0O. Box 1295

Birmingham, Alabama 35201

Dear Mr. Mairston:

SUBJECT: GENERIC LETTER 83-28 (TACS 53678 AND 53679)

Reference my letter of December 20, 1989, Subject: Generic Letter
3-28, Equipment Classification Program for All (Other Safety~
Related Components at Edwin I. Hatch Nuclear Plant, Unite 1 and 2.

The roferenced letter provided a copy of the NRC staff ' s Safety
Evaluation and the supporting contractor's Technical Evaluation
Report related to Item 2.2, Part 1 of Generic Letter (GL) 83-28,
and stated that the GPC response to this i1tem was acceptabple. Qur
letter further stated that review was continuing on Part 2 of Item
2.2, and that excrnt for that single remaining 1ssue, review of all
GL 83-28 issues - Plant Hatch was complete.

On March 20, 1990, the NRC issued GL F0-03, "Relaxation of Staff

Pogition in Generic Letter B83X-28, Item 2.2, Part 2 , 'Vendor Inter-
tface for Safety-Related Components’ ." GL ®0-03 supersecdes the
remaining effort on Item 2.2, Part 2 of GL B83-28 and will be
tracked by the staff as a separate action. Thus, we consider Item

2.2, Part 2 to be closed, and since this was the only remain.ng

open lssue, we consider the GPC response to GL B83-28 to be
complete.

Please call me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

/S|

Lawrence P, Crocker, Project Manager
Project Directoraie 11-3

Division of Reactor Projects 1/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Mr. W. G. Hairston,111
Georgia Power Company

2t
Mr. Ernest L. Blake, Jr.
shaw, Pittman, Potts

and Trowbridge
2300 N Street, N, W,
wWashington, D.C. 20037

Mr, J. T. Beckham

Vice President - Plant Hatch
Georgia Power Company

P.0, Box 129%

Birmingham, Alabama 35201

Mr. S§. J. Bethay

Manager Licensing -'Hatch
Goergia Power Company

P.0O. Box 1295

Birmingham, Alabama 35201

Mr. H, C. Nix

General Manager, Nuclear Plant
Goergia Power Company

Route 1, Box 439

Baxley, Georgia 31513

Resident Inspector

U.8., Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Route 1, Box 729

Baxley, Goergia 3I1513

Regional Administrator, Region 11
U.S. Nuclear Reraulatory Commission
101 Marietta Street, Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Mr. Charles H. Badger

Office of Planning and Budget
Room &10

277 Washingtnn Street, S.W.
At:.nta, Georgia 30334

Mr. J. Leonard Ledbetter, Director
Environmental Protection Division
Department of Natural Resources
205 Butler Steet, S.E., Suite 1252
Atlanta, Georgia 30334

Edwin 1. Hatch Nuclear Plant
Unit Nos. 1 and 2

Mr, R. P, McDonald

Execzutive Vice President -
Nuclear Operations

Georgia Power Company

P.0. Box 129%

Birmingham, Alabama 35201

Mr. Alan R. Herdt, Chief

Project Eranch #3

J.S5. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission

101 Marietta Street, Suite 2900

Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Chairman

Appling County Commissioners
County Courthouse

Baxley, Georgia 31513
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